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From: 
Sent: Mond~¥_, July 25, 2016 5:34PM 

To: 
Subject: 
Attach: 

FW: Global Civil Society Network on Rehabilitation and Reintegration 

16Jun29 _CSO Rehab_Synopsis_ENG.pdf 

L_ ~ For the FOIA search on CVE products. 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

F~~~;t ..................................... . 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 4:52PM 
To: CT_CVE-COI 

~ELEASE IN PART B7(F),@ 

Subject: FW: Global Civil Society Network on Rehabilitation and Reintegration 

86 
87(F) 

CVE-COI Colleagues: I wanted to flag the below cable that just went out regarding an ongoing CT project to advance civil 
society rehab/reintegration work as part of the State/USAID CVE Strategy. We'll keep you posted as the project 
continues to develop. Don't hesitate to reach out if you have any questions. 

Thanks,! 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: SMART Core 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 4:42 PM 
Subject: Global Civil Society Network on Rehabilitation and Reintegration 

Info Office: 

MRN: 

Date/DTG: 

From: 
Action: 

UNCLASSIFIED 

RAP REG AFF OFF3, RAP REG ADV1, HSMA TSI, FO SPECIAL ASST, 
RAP.:::ATA.=-PROG_MGR_AF;-sPP _:sR_PLNER, cr_oFF _EAP, RAP _-DEP _DIR, 
SPP_PROG_DIR, CT_REGIONAL_AFFAIRS, EX_DPTY_EX_DIR, 
SPP SR ADV CT VE, HSMA M FAO, SPP CONGRSS LIAIS, 
RAP-CVE PRG C-OORD, HSMA -D FAO, HSMA D DIR:-HSMA HS DIR, 
SPP.:::cT_FiN_CHIEF, HSMA_Hs.:::oMS, RAP_FIN~OFF, HSMA_HS_POL_ALYST, 
SPP_FRGN_AFF_OFF1,RAP_REG_AFF_OFF,HSMA_HS_FAO_AV_SEC 

16 STATE 81868 

Jul20, 2016/2020382 JUL 16 

SECSTATE WASHDC 

NDJAMENA, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; BAMAKO, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; NAIROBI, 
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E.O.: 
TAGS: 

Subject: 

AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; DAR ES SALAAM, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; MANILA, 
AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; SOMALIA, USMISSION ROUTINE; RABAT, 
AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; TUNIS, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; ABUJA, 
AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; ADDIS ABABA, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; DAKAR, 
AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; JAKARTA, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; KAMPALA, 
AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; KUALA LUMPUR, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; NOUAKCHOTT, 
AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; NIAMEY, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; YAOUNDE, 
AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; OUAGADOUGOU, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE 

13526 

PTER, PREL, 1 E, 1 W, 1 N, 2H 

Global Civil Society Network on Rehabilitation and Reintegration 

1 . (U) This is an action r e quest; please see paragraphs 2, 8 , 
and 9. 

SUMMARY : 
2. (U) The Bureau of Counterterrorism and Countering Violent 

Ext r emism (CT) has launched a new project to identify and 
promote a network of civil socie t y organizations (CSOs) and 
community act ors e ngaged in t he rehabili t ation and 
reintegration of people i nvol ved in viol ent e xtremism. 
Nongovernment al organizations and actors a t the community 
leve l (religious and community leaders, f amily members, 
social workers , victims organized in groups , students, and 
t eachers , and others) can and should play key rol es in 
di ffe r ent stages of t he rehabi litat i on a nd reintegrat i on of 
violent extremist offende rs~ to include ret urning foreign 
terrorist fighter s. This project will be implement ed by 
t he Global Center on Cooperative Secur ity (GCCS), i n 
conjunct ion with the I nte rnational Center f o r Counter­
Terrorism - The Hague and several sub-regi onal par t ne rs . 
Addressee Posts are requested to identify an embassy point 
of contact to engage with CT and GCCS on this project. 
Posts are also requested to help identify civil soci ety 
organizations and l eaders who might be able to partici pate 
in this network. 

BACKGROUND: 
3 . (U) Promoting t he rehabilita tion and re i ntegration of 

violent extr emist offenders is a c r it i cal component of 
addressing the full li fecyc l e of violent extremist 
r adicalization and recruit ment. The i mportance of 
rehabili t ation and r e integration was one of the themes 

. highlighted by the White House Summit on Countering Violent 
Extremism in 2015 and was rea ffirmed in the UN Secretary 
General 's Plan of Action to Pr even t Violent Extremism, 
which was released earl i er this year. This approach and 
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these types of rela ted pr ograms have become even mor e 
cri t ical as a growing number of vio l e nt extremists around 
t he world are rel eased from prisons, and as many foreign 
terror ist f i ghters (FTFs) r e t ur n home who cannot and/or 
shou l d not be prosecuted for a varie ty of reasons . 

4. (U) While the rol e of government s on thi s topic i s 
unde r stood, the i nvaluable roles t hat civi l society 
organi zations and community actors can pl ay are curre nt ly 
underappreciated. As the Global Counter Terrorism Forum's 
(GCTF's) Hague-Marrakech and Rome Memoranda highlight, 
nongove r nment a l organizations, actors at the community 
l evel (re l igious leaders , fami l y members, social workers, 
victims organized in groups , student s, teachers , and 
others) can .and should play key roles in different stages 
of t he rehabilitation and reint egration of violent 
extremi s t of f enders, incl uding retur ning FTFs. 
Reint egrat i on back into the community can often be 
chal l enging - even for t hose former violent ext remists who 
are di sil l usioned , have renounced the terrori st cause, and 
are eager to become product i ve members of society . For 
ins t ance , s t igmas often exi st i n the communi ties preve nt i ng 
their smoot h reintegrat ion. NGOs and communi t y l eaders can 
he l p address t hi s probl em. 

5 . (U) As announced a t the Counter- IS IL and Countering Violent 
Extremism (CVE) Leaders' Summit at the UN General Assembly 
in September 2015, CT has launched a new pr oject t o he l p 
ident ify and promote a network of c i vil society 
organi zat i ons that can provide expert ise and capacity on 
the r ehabilitat i on and reintegration of peopl e former l y 
engaged in violent ext remism, including terr orism offenders 
who ha ve been r e l eased from custody . The proj ect wi ll also 
i dent i fy recommendations and practices for how civil 
society organizations can coope r a t e with governmental 
act ors such as l aw enforcement and pr i son services in this 
r egard . 

6. (U) To build the network , t his pro j ect will i nitia l ly f ocus 
on t hree sub-regions: the Sahel-Maghreb , t he Great er Horn 
o f Afri ca , and Southeas t As i a. The project will seek to 
i dent i fy c i vi l society actors as we l l as government 
s t akeholders that have expertise in rehabi l ita tion and 
reintegrat i on eff orts - both speci fic t o viol ent extremism 
and more broadly . The proj ect will convene actors in each 
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of the regions to develop programming ideas and policy 
recommendations for civil society-led efforts to promote 
rehabilitation and reintegration . The project also 
includes a small amount of funding to provide grants to 
select civil society organizations for related pilot 
projects - to complement ongoing project activities . (Note 
that no funding from this project will go directly to 
activities benefi ting f ormer violent extremists.) The 
attached synopsis provides more details on the project . 

7 . (U) The project will be i mp lemented by the Global Center on 
Cooperative Security (GCCS), in conjunction with t he 
Internat i onal Center f or Counter-Terrorism - The Hague and 
several sub-regional partners. GCCS a l so provides support 
fo r a number of initiatives undertaken by t he GCTF and will 
seek to coordinate efforts wherever possible . Policy and 
programmatic recommendat ions from this project may be 
presented to the GCTF in the future . CT will also work 
closely wi t h GCCS to ensure coordination with other ongoing 
CVE efforts in the relevant countries and regions . This 
global project aims to provide technical support and 
capacity for organizations as they conduct specific 
national and local efforts. Based on the project , CT also 
hopes to identify potential partners for future CVE funding 
in the rehabilitation and reintegration space . 

ACTION REQUEST 
8 . (U) Addressee Posts are requested to identify an embassy 

point of contact that can engage with CT a nd GCCS on the 
i mplementat ion of this project over the next twelve to 
eighteen months. Specifically, t he point of contact will 
l iaise wi t h CT and GCCS via peri odic email , meet with GCCS 
during a possible country visit , and help make 
introductions wi t h partner-nat i on stakeholders as deemed 
appropr iate by Post. 

9 . (U) Posts are also requested to provide recommendations of 
civil society organizations or individuals as well as 
government actors who are involved in rehabilitation and 
reintegration work and could contribute to this project . 
Importantly , organizations do not have to necessarily be 
involved in work with former violent extremist s pe r se. In 
addition to capac i ty bui l ding outlined above , one of CT's 
main objectives f or this project is to help identify and 
share lessons learned and expertise from ot her contexts of 
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disengagement, r ehabil i tation, and reintegrat i on that can be 
applied in the CVE and counterterrorism context. 

REPORTING DEADLINE 
10. (U) Please pr ovide your response via emai l by Friday, July 

29, 2016. 

POINT OF CONTACT 
11. Please contact CT/SPI ' s Deputy Director 86] 

~~ ----------------------~~-o_r __ C_T __ ' _s __ S_e_n~ior Rule of Law Advi~Df) 
Ll ______________________ ______________ ~lwith any ques t i ons. 

MINIMIZE CONSIDERED 

Signature: 

Drafted By: 

Cleared By: 

Approved By: 

Released By: 

Attachments: 

Action Post: 

Dissemination Rule: 

Kerry 

CT_SPI 
CT /SPA_:.'::===========----:J 

CT/SP( ] 

CT/PI I 
CT/SPP:] ----~ 

CT/Mte:= I 
CTj =:J 
CT/AEAA: 
CT/RAPI;:.=========,-____.J 

CT!RAJ=L: 

AF/E: 
AF/Er------"---. 

AF/S1,_ ___ _,__, 

AF~ 

AF/Wf~=::J 
AF/C:[ . ··-- - -~ 

EAP/MTS: 
NENMAGr-------~ 

R/GECL__ __________ ._j 

CT/FO.___;::=======--
DOMJ_CT: ~ 
16Jun29_ CSO Rehab_ Synopsis_ENG. pdf 

NONE 

DIS_RAP _REG_AFF _OFF3, DIS_RAP _REG_ADV1, DIS_HSMA_HS_ TSI, 
DIS_CT_FO_SPECIAL_ASST, DIS_RAP _ATA_PROG_MGR_AF, 
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DIS_SPP _SR_PLNER, DIS_CT_EAP, DIS_RAP _DEP _DIR, DIS_SPP _PROG_DIR, 
DIS_REGIONAL_AFFAIRS, DIS_EX_DPTY _EX_DIR, DIS_SPP _SR_ADV _CT_ VE, 
DIS_HSMA_M_FAO, DIS_SPP _CONGRSS_LIAIS, DIS_RAP _CVE_PRG_COORD, 
DIS_HSMA_D_FAO, DIS_HSMA_D_DIR, DIS_HSMA_HS_DIR, 
DIS SPP CT FIN CHIEF, DIS HSMA HS OMS, DIS RAP FIN OFF, 
DIS=HSMA_H-S_POL_AL YST, DIS_SPP _FRGN_AFF _OFF1-:- -
DIS_RAP _REG_AFF _OFF, DIS_HSMA_HS_FAO_AV_SEC 
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